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THE CENTRAL INTEWINICE ANIANGToN
BATE 2M

21t May 1914

-:-.11#0111-Adidralaidnii1G.
Central Inte]ligence Group

4253 New War Department Building
WashingtOn, D. C.

Dear kdsiral Sauer's:

I have your memorandum of 3 May 1946, in which you
request that a policy be established whereby officers
assigned by the War Department to the Central Intelligence
Group would not be available for reassivssent for two.
yearsi sregimmalmniefamdsting policiis -oovering the
general assignment of officers.

I concur that the work of the Central Intelligence
Group is of such a nature as to preclude reassignment
of its officers prior to coapletion of two years with .
the Central Intelligence Group. Accordingly, you nay be
assured that in the future, subject to exceptions which •
may become necessary frost time to tine, assignments will
be made of officers who msy be retained for two years;

• 	 104 in the *yen 	 .fEccOP.Uauf

your views in the matter.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) ROBERT P. PATTERSON

Secretary of War

0
This is a true copy.
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CHARLEE. G. BOTSFORD i

1st Lieutenant, AC


